I TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
B N PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

February 2, 2023

Persons may address the Planning and Zoning Commission on any issue. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any
concern whether on this agenda or not. Each member of the public who desires to address the P&Z Commission regarding an item on an agenda for an
open meeting of the P&Z Commission shall have the right to address the Commission on the item before the Commission’s consideration of the item. All
speakers not requiring a translator are given 3 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. Non-English Speakers
who require a translator are given 6 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. In accordance with the State of
Texas Open Meeting Act, the board may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized by Section 551.042, Texas
Government Code. To address the Commission for any public hearing item please sign a speaker’s sheet located on the tables by the front entry and
submit to a Staff member.

1. 5:45 PM Work Session
2. 6:00 PM Regular Meeting
1. Roll Call
2. Consent Agenda
1. Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the January 5, 2023 Regular Planning and

Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes.

2. FINAL PLAT/ PJMCP LLC Addition (FP-23-00025). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on
a request for approval of a Final Plat consisting of 1.1913 acres, situated in the H. Kendall
Survey, Abstract No. 713, and the MEP & PRR Survey, Abstract No. 919, within Little EIm's Town
limits, in order to establish one commercial lot with easements accordingly.

e Presentation
e Discussion
e Recommendation

3. FINAL PLAT/ Union Park Multifamily Ph. 2 (FP-22-02660). Presentation, discussion, and
consideration on a request for approval of a Final Plat for Union Park Multifamily Phase
2, establishing lot lines and easements necessary fo development, on approximately 16.232
acres situated in the Thomas Navo Survey, Abstract No. 964, within Little EIm's Town limits.
e Presentation
e Discussion
e Recommendation

3. Regular Agenda



1. PUBLIC HEARING/ Puff Love Smoke Shop (SUP-22-04014). Public hearing, discussion, and
consider action on a request to rezone suite 120, approximately 1,250 sq ft. in size, currently
zoned Planned Development with a Light Commercial Base through Ordinance #1539, in order
to establish a new Specific Use Permit, in order to allow for a new smoking establishment for
the purposes of on premises retail sales only.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation
e Open Public Hearing

o Receive Public Comment

o Close Public Hearing

e Discussion and Recommendation

3. Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for
new business considerations

4. Adjourn

Certificate

| certify that the above notice of the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was posted on the bulletin board
of the Town of Little EIm, Texas by January 30, 2023, prior to 5:00 p.m. The Little EIm Town Hall is wheelchair
accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommaodations or interpretive service
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Town Secretary’s office at 214-975-0404 or
972-377-5540 (fax) for arrangements.

Olga Chernomorets - Managing Director of Planning Services



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

2/02/202

LITTLE gLy 02/02/2023
OVERVIEW

Project Adoption of the January 5, 2023 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

P&Z Hearing 02/02/2023

Council Hearing N/A

Size N/A

Current Zoning N/A

Proposed Use N/A

Existing Use N/A

Future Land Use

Plan Designation N/A
Applicant N/A

Owner N/A

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the January 5, 2023 Regular Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting Minutes.

Location
N/A

Planning Analysis
N/A

Recommended Action

N/A

Attachments

P&Z Minutes January 19, 2023




.‘ Minutes
Town of Little EIm
. ‘ PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
— Thursday, JANUARY 19, 2023 - 7:00 pm

LITTLE ELM

Present: Ron Trees, Vice-Chair; Tom Ocelli, Commissioner; Jack Skinner, Commissioner; Stephen Horn,
Commissioner; Robert Martin, Commissioner

Absent: Michael Bell, Chairperson; Brent Thibeaux, Commissioner; Chip Norman, Alternate Commissioner; Debra
Cadet, Alternate Commissioner

Staff Present: Olga Chernomorets, Managing Director of Planning
Rachel Mendoza, Development Manager

1. 5:50 PM Work Session

2. 6:00 PM Regular Meeting

Vice-Chair Ron Trees opened the January 19, 2023 Planning and Zoning meeting at 6:00pm.

1. Roll Call

2. Consent Agenda

Staff presented the Consent Agenda to the commission.

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda as recommended by Staff.

Motion by Commissioner Robert Martin, seconded by Commissioner Tom Ocelli

AYE: Vice-Chair Ron Trees, Commissioner Tom Ocelli, Commissioner Jack Skinner, Commissioner Stephen
Horn, Commissioner Robert Martin

5 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

1. Discuss and take action regarding the approval of the January 5, 2023 Regular Planning and Zoning Commission
Meeting Minutes.

Minutes approved in the Consent Agenda motion.



FINAL PLAT/ Spring Branch Addition (FP-22-07165). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a request
for approval of a Final Plat consisting of 4.99 acres, situated in the David M. Cule Survey, Abstract No. 226,
within Little EIm's ETJ, in order to establish lot lines and the easements necessary for development.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Plat approved in Consent Agenda motion.

Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for new business
considerations

Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 6:01pm.



Bl 1owWN OF LITTLE ELM

= PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

2/02/202
LITTLE ELM 02/02/2023
OVERVIEW
Project FINAL PLAT/ PJIMCP LLC Addition (FP-23-00025)
P&Z Hearing 02/02/2023

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 1.1913 acres
Current Zoning Light Commercial (LC)
Proposed Use Light Commercial (LC)
Existing Use Light Commercial (LC)

Future Land Use

. . Commercial/Retail
Plan Designation /

Applicant David Petree

Owner Pamela McPartland

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

FINAL PLAT/ PJMCP LLC Addition (FP-23-00025). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a request for
approval of a Final Plat consisting of 1.1913 acres, situated in the H. Kendall Survey, Abstract No. 713, and
the MEP & PRR Survey, Abstract No. 919, within Little EIm's Town limits, in order to establish one commercial
lot with easements accordingly.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Location

Generally located 750 feet west of the intersection of Old Witt Road and FM 423, within Little EIm's Town
Limits.

Planning Analysis

The purpose of a final plat is to ensure that the proposed subdivision and development of the land is
consistent with all standards of the Town's Subdivision Ordinance pertaining to the adequacy of public
facilities, that public improvements to serve the subdivision or development have been installed and
accepted by the Town or that provision for such installation has been made, that all other requirements and
conditions have been satisfied or provided to allow the final plat to be recorded.

Currently the property consists of two unplatted tracts of land, considered as abstracts through Denton



County. In order for the property owner to obtain any building permits, the property needs to be platted per
the Town's Subdivision Ordinance.

Engineering Staff has reviewed the submitted plat document and there are outstanding comments that still
need to be addressed in order to fully comply with the Town's Subdivision Ordinance.

Recommended Action
Applicant has requested an extension to the February 16, 2023, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting.

Staff recommends approval of this extension request.




=“ TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
gy PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

2/02/202
LITTLE ELM 02/02/2023
OVERVIEW
Project FINAL PLAT/ Union Park Multifamily Ph. 2 (FP-22-02660)
P&Z Hearing 02/02/2023

Council Hearing N/A

Size Approximately 16.232 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development (Mixed Use Base)
Proposed Use Multi-Family Residence

Existing Use Vacant

Future Land Use

High Density Residential
Plan Designation 'gh Lensity Residentia

Applicant Rachel Korus, PE

Owner Elaine Ford

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

FINAL PLAT/ Union Park Multifamily Ph. 2 (FP-22-02660). Presentation, discussion, and consideration on a
request for approval of a Final Plat for Union Park Multifamily Phase 2, establishing lot lines and easements
necessary fo development, on approximately 16.232 acres situated in the Thomas Navo Survey, Abstract No.
964, within Little ElIm's Town limits.

e Presentation

e Discussion

e Recommendation

Location
Generally located east of the Navo Road and Union Park Boulevard intersection.

Planning Analysis

The purpose of a final plat is to ensure that the proposed subdivision and development of the land is
consistent with all standards of the Town's Subdivision Ordinance pertaining to the adequacy of public
facilities, that public improvements to serve the subdivision or development have been installed and
accepted by the Town or that provision for such installation has been made, that all other requirements and
conditions have been satisfied or provided to allow the final plat to be recorded.

This plat document establishes Lot 2 of Block A, with all the necessary easements necessary for the
development of Phase 2 of multifamily residential development within the Union Park subdivision.



Engineering Staff has reviewed the submitted plat document and there are outstanding comments that still
need to be addressed in order to fully comply with the Town's Subdivision Ordinance.

Recommended Action

Staff believes the outstanding comments are minor enough to be considered for conditional approval and
recommends that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve the plat document with the following
conditions.

Prior to recording this Final Plat, the applicant must revise the plat document to:

1. Add missing note "All common areas will be owned and maintained by the HOA/POA."

2. Ensure all separate instrument document numbers are included.

3. Add "BY THIS PLAT" to the easements being recorded as part fo this plat document, or "BY SEPARATE
INSTRUMENT" if they are to be recorded as such.

4. Revise labels for Firelane, Access, and Utility Easement to "FAUE" and add dimension for 26 feet.

5. Add 10 foot Building Line where applicable.

Attachments
Plat Document
Conditions of Approval



1/19/2023 11:16 AM

GUNAWAN, SYLVIANA 1/19/2023 11:16 AM LAST SAVED

7 ~ ol / ~ ’
/ N 2 N ~N 1
/ 4 N4 / ~ ~ /
NOLES ~ LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE
- ~_7 A / b /
e N N ~N ‘
//’</ ~N ~ / ~ - 3 / \/Q/G< NO. BEARING LENGTH | NO. BEARING LENGTH | NO. BEARING LENGTH | NO. BEARING LENGTH | NO. BEARING LENGTH
~ ~ ~ ~
A ~ 7 / AMENDED PLAT UNION O C ~N L1 S42°06'53"E 73.57 L31 | N30°49'38"E 20.00' L61 | S02°17'46"W 15.60' L91 S12°02'59"E 7.45' L121 | S57°58'41"W 2.33'
FISHTRAP _ N Y, + N 4 PARK PHASE I-A ~ /?O
\ ~ / DOC. NO. 2016-2242 L2 | N59°10'31"W 22.53' L32 | S30°49'38"W 20.00' L62 | S76°43'30"E 20.89' L92 S42°19'11"E 8.09' L122 | N32°01'19"W 12.65'
- RN ™ S/ ORDCT N \Y/
/ \ N N / ~ ~ ﬁg'&?m / ST ~ /VG ~ L3 S32°0119"E 24.89' L33 | N59°10'22"W 541 L63 | N43°24'34"W 57.77 L93 | S47°40'49"W 10.65' L123 [ N57°58'41"E 18.33'
/K
A © 0N S L4 | s32°0119'E | 10.30° | L34 | s32°5929"'w | 52.24' | L64 | N14°11'58'W | 39.17° | L94 | Na2e1911'w | 1142 | L124 | S32°0119'E | 5.26'
- ™~ C ~
S 26.61 // 6 0, 4/7‘0 ~N L5 N66°20'38"E 17.18' L35 [ S59°10'31"E 16.82' L65 [ N32°01'19"W 18.84' L95 | N74°40'35"W 7.44' L125 | S66°54'39"E 21.36'
STATE HWY 380 32.54' AN SE ARV o, N
&) o /V@ (/4/7 ~ L6 S32°0119"E 40.74' L36 | S30°49'29"W 3.75' L66 | N32°59'29"E 43.54' L96 | N32°01'19"W 12.15' L126 | N44°59'48"W 61.38'
\ 222 7 SN Y ~ g Mo’k ~
' . 09 & @o ~N L7 | N32°01'19"W 40.74' L37 | S41°38'07"E 18.92' L67 | N32°59'29"E 32.79' L97 S32°01"19"E 12.13' L127 | N43°24'34"W 53.63'
/ \ ye 29.06 g A 7;? ~
VICINITY MAP _ UNION PARK COMMERCIAL LOT 5. BLOCK A P SRGZ -
- ’ ol 1% L8 | N32°01'19"W 10.80' L38 | N69°5119"E 4.77' L68 [ N32°01'19"W 21.61' L98 N57°44'37"E 33.12' L128 | S76°43'30"E 26.65'
N.T.S DOC. NO. 2018-119 // 7 N
1o, o ~
/ \ ORD.CT. // £ ~ ~ qug@%q\ ~ L9 | N32°01'19"W 24.89' L39 | S59°10'31"E 5.20' L69 | S27°08'10"W 39.38' L99 N88°54'05"E 33.03' L129 | S02°17'46"W 21.07
s big SO S,
7 Ve # ~ ~ /A/Sq(/} )5) Oé\/?\ L10 | S42°42'14"E 51.86' L40 | S01°54'10"E 4.65' L70 | N27°08'10"E 46.33' L100 | N60°43'51"E 8.66' L130 | S77°57'40"W 35.09'
_ \ LOT 4, BLOCK A e LSRN
\ _ i _ ~ o 86‘907 ~ (‘%2 9074244'1 L11 | N42°42114'w | 51.86' | L41 | N30°4929'E | 3777 | L71 | s14°1158'E | 37.69 | L101 | N32°0119'w | 3.89' | L131 | s02°1746'w | 66.37'
v ~ 0. ; ) S,
/ \ < 2z Sé‘h,% ~ 3492"6\ NS L12 | N32°59'29"E | 59.80' | L42 | S59°10'31"E | 4.96' | L72 | N88°02'12"E | 25.54' | L102 | N57°58'41"E | 26.92' | L132 | N77°0722'E | 6.7
~N 2 g
> N
% - //y / ~ ~ 7 4‘9(5‘?3) ~N L13 | N59°10"17"W 1.12' L43 | N28°38'24"E 3.28' L73 | S88°02'12"W 31.31 L103 | NO7°50'25"W 12.05' L133 [ N02°17'46"E 10.51
~ N ! "
/ \ TOWN OF LITTLE ELM 7 N\ e 205, ~. S L14 | s59°1017'E | 055 | L44 | N36°1929"E | 5768 | L74 | N32o1o'w | 1901 | L104 | N58*4011°E | 59.31"
\ TEXAS UTILITY EASEMENT - 7 7 ~ 5/8" IRFC + < 3 J
s 4 > ~N YOV L ' 04t ' oq@IEqn ' °'1 " "
INST. NO. 2015-29823 P // e "JONES CARTER" Q}Si (%\\ \// o R ~ L15 | S44°42'14"E 17.65 L45 | N59°10'22"W 6.32 L75 | N13°36'51"E 29.46 L105 [ N45°00'12"E 4.57
LOT 3. BLOCK A _ - / @% ( S J N &z L16 | S57°58'41"W 7.02' L46 | N30°49'38"E 20.00' L76 | S13°36'51"W 26.45' L106 | N44°59'48"W 13.76'
’ e \ 3o
7, - p\ L40 °05'00" ) °49'38" ) L77 | N57°58'41"E 15.05' L107 | N44°59'48"W 10.67'
s 2\ \E ST 4_Q$ S5 - VARIABLE L17 | N42°05'00"W 31.95 L47 | N30°49'38"E 20.00 . .
\ /// - ) j © ’ 9°M WIDTH U.E. L18 | S47°5500"W | 34.74' | L48 | s59°1022°E | 7.15° | L78 | N16°08'35'W | 4.66' | L108 | S45°00112'w | 2.50'
oL . D S.
7 N &N N\"%.
\ 2 7 VARIABLE 7 ¢ %° NS L19 | S42°0500"E | 32.90' | L49 | N36°1929'E | 57.87' | L79 | N16°08'35"W | 4.81' | L109 | N48°09'34"W | 14.45'
e ~ « 437 S
< S;// - WIDTH U'E'X / 1066”‘\ 859070 \\Q{Gze L20 | N42°05'00"W | 74.16' | L50 | N28°3824"E | 13.43' | L80 | N48°09'34"W | 11.65' | L110 | S44°19'33"'W | 13.26'
\3 z e \a} 7% N
\ (,/P‘% ojbrl« /// // //,5 v mf\, L21 | S32°0119"E 25.50' L51 | S59°10'31"E 1.62' L81 | N48°09'34"W 15.88' L111 | N45°40'27"W 9.69'
\ @*‘%\1‘3\6 - / O _ 73 5 : . 5 ~Z e . L22 | s57°58'41"W | 10.06' | L52 | Nog=20'28"w | 27.72 | L82 | N32°0119'W | 13.15' | L112 | S65°0040"W | 51.20°
0% N z . WSR2 N S
O ///// %\S / g @‘Q%/\&‘%% L23 | N66°54'39"W | 18.45' | L53 | S08°2028'E | 20.65' | L83 | N58°08'14"E | 65.19' | L113 | N65°00'40°E | 48.11"
S o N
// = @& 7 - /\46%/ C32 L24 | N44°59'48"W 4.37 L54 | N65°00'40"E 6.92' L84 | N48°09'34"W 21.53' L114 | N57°44'37"E 571
- RS
\ 7 ??\ O®\ // / L25 | N44°59'48"W 65.72' L55 | S65°00'40"W 1.38' L85 | S58°40'11"W 59.38' L115 [ S16°08'35"E 31.78'
z N\ 8
\ .z - \O (\V . _ Ka/ o L26 | s77°07'22'w | 12.63' | L56 | S29°07'32'W | 110.13' | L86 | S07°5025"E | 19.53' | L116 | S33°17'57'E | 33.78'
g N 3 :
//// 0 ~ 6&&@ ,5 g © 3> Z, L27 | N87°4214"w | 926" | L57 | s29°07'32'w | 45.09° | L87 | S57°58'41"w | 27.08' | L117 | S56°4203'W |  5.00'
M e oRF . - 2,
7 // / o V\o?” PO 12 o / N\ L \Z L28 | S02°1746'W | 14.00' | L58 | S58°07'36"E | 26.46' | L88 | N32°0119'W | 2.97 | L118 | N33°17'57"W | 34.54'
Z D) s o\ 7 ©,
7 s ‘2 OO o LR ) %\ Z L29 | s87°42'14"E | 1550' | L59 | s02°17'46"w | 175.44' | L89 | S60°4351"W | 10.16' | L119 | N16°08'35"W | 31.11'
e L) >, ) >
Sl /// i fo&\ &@ L30 | N59°1022'W | 4.59' | L60 | S77°57'40"W | 29.25' | L90 | S88°54'05'W | 32.89' | L120 | N32°01"19'W | 25.50'
=
/ //// ~ 0
7
P e 2
rd
Xs P pd /
. - Z /
. 22 gcb\ o VARIABLE CURVE TABLE CURVE TABLE
~ 3 3% J
s PPnae % i) d
// \ VARIABLE Ve \4‘5‘/ V\é\ \b(,\*‘?/ C;\ \%\ C?Po&)' NO. DELTA RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD | NO. DELTA RADIUS | LENGTH | CHORD BEARING | CHORD
' WIDTH U.E. < o0 ©
/// 2 - 1\ \?‘ -E. LOT 2 BLOCK A C?%, C1 24°44'55" 30.00' 12.96' S29°42'32"E 12.86' C23 | 117°09'11" 30.00' 61.34' N00°35'55"W 51.20'
’
p ~ 16-232 ACRES \9{5 o o, . Cc2 17°05'31 30.00 8.95 S50°37'45"E 8.92 C24 | 17°05'31 56.00 16.71 S50°37'45"E 16.64
/ % 94’ © — - . . , . \ .
_ // 707,077 SQ_ FT_ (‘g;o N L59\L‘ } sus . C3 90°01'20 56.00 87.99 N14°09'51"W 79.21 C25 | 24°37'22 28.74 12.35 N54°07'31"W 12.26
s 7 =SR] } -E. N7 f , °NO'AA" \ oE('AQ" ! ' o A1 EM !
P Py P O a | , , DOC. NO. 2022-177 C4 90°01'07 30.00 47.13 S14°09'44"E 42.43 C26 | 62°50'49 30.00 32.91 S89°24'05"W 31.28
~— ﬁ
s - PORTION OF Pt © l | PRDCT. C5 | 61°28'03" | 56.00' | 60.08' N28°26'16"W 57.24' | C27 | 90°01'20" | 30.00' | 47.14' N14°09'51"W 4243
P CALLED 757.040 ACRES Pt / S _
e e H4 LITTLE ELM, LP s - gl | , l \ C6 40°32'30" 30.00' 21.23' S17°58'29"E 20.79' C28 | 27°07'51" 30.00' 14.21' N44°24'45"E 14.07'
- g INST. NO. 2013-48961 s s o
i ORDCT. 1“\/'@//@‘ & 2, / x| l | I, c7 | 40°a704" | 2077 | 2119 N22°14'10"E 2074 | c29 | 73°58'17" | 30.000 | 38.73 $85°02'11"E 36.10"
o7 «\S/ 4(/, : ?: , , '
/- &'3’\/ /51’51 "7, . C8 90°00'00" 30.00' 47.12' N42°42'14"W 42.43' C30 [ 16°01'43" 237.00' 66.30' S40°02'11"E 66.09'
Z 660&/@0& . , ' , | CURRENT ZONING:
VARIABLE _ z on' L27 ' , , , PD-LC C9 45°00'00" 56.00' 43.98' S65°12'14"E 42.86' C31 90°00'00" 30.00' 47.12' S12°58'41"W 42.43'
WIDTH U.E - < Lﬂﬂ LIGHT COMMERCIAL
e e ﬂ; Q , %/I C10 | 45°00'00" 56.00' 43.98' S20°12'14"E 42.86' C32 | 90°00'00" 30.00' 47.12' N77°01'19"W 42.43'
e o5l - | , N |
7 ¢ ™ W~ °nN'NA" f \ 04014 gm i S ANEEN f ' onQrqam i
P % W8 al II SEG 1 UNION PARK MULTIEAMILY c11 | 47°00000" | 30.00' | 24.61 N21°12"14"W 2392 | €33 | 102°40'55" | 30.00' | 53.76 S06°38'13"W 46.85
PN > D L133 CRNES) PHASE 1 B . . - . P . . - .
k L88 LBEQO /%/q,i 2 \\«\ﬁ 4 132 ' ' , S E , , DOC. NO. 2022-177 C12 | 102°40'55 56.00 100.36 S06°38'13"W 87.46 C34 | 77°19'05 30.00 40.48 S83°21'47"E 37.48
gl ==V & e g | ORDC.T. c13 | 90°00'00" | 30.00' | 47.12 N12°58'41"E 4243 | c35 | 101°14'56" | 30.00° | 5301 NO7°21"13"E 46.38'
ﬁ_101/,)/ L100 5.00' J , , 8 ' ' C14 | 20°46'18" 100.00' 36.25' N42°24'28"W 36.06' C36 [ 11°14'56" 263.00' 51.64' S37°38'47"E 51.55'
9 (»\Q oA\ /—L121 VARIABLE 1 J | a ||
‘j)<— L103 / . ‘37\ ¢ WIDTH U.E. W EO , , C15 | 20°46'18" 100.00' 36.25' S42°24'29"E 36.06' C37 | 20°40'09" 56.00' 20.20' N47°38'36"E 20.09'
P‘G s 23 (3 (‘:\”, -
Z \g;.%/ < / '\'56/ /L\\%ﬂ )@ ‘_I—L ELG | , C16 | 25°54'42" 30.00' 13.57 N44°58'40"W 13.45' C38 [ 83°31'11" 30.00' 43.73' S79°04'07"W 39.96'
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET <, N \Lios A g~ -~ ‘125 > 2
N N ey 22 o e | |
60 0 30 60 120 @\ \% XY// © < . L124 L1287 | C17 | 180°00'00" | 2,50 7.85' S57°58'41"W 500 | c39 | 61°28'03" | 30.00' | 32.18' N28°26'16"W 30.66'
? N WS 0® 26' | -
;:_-!;:i \ D) x P 1@\} < ] ' | c18 | 180°00'00" | 2.50" 7.85' N57°58'41"E 500° | c40 | 90°0000" | 30.000 | 47.12 N47°17'46"E 42.43'
1"=60" @ 24X36 o o ' 6‘3// S\‘L | , [
\ 636 L1om . /$6\° ' ' , C19 | 26°59'39" 30.00' 14.13' S18°31'30"E 14.00' C41 | 45°00'00" 30.00' 23.56' S65°12'14"E 22.96'
Q¢
5 'l ' , C20 | 20°46'19" 100.00' 36.25' N21°38'10"W 36.06' C42 | 45°00'00" 30.00' 23.56' S20°12'14"E 22.96'
LEGEND \ , , C21 20°46'19" 100.00' 36.25' S21°38'10"E 36.06' C43 | 47°00'00" 56.00' 45.94' N21°12'14"W 44.66'
g |
\ \\ ) , ' o g ,: e G, / ' C22 | 90°00'00" 30.00' 47.12' S77°0119"E 42.43' C44 | 102°40'55" 30.00' 53.76' S06°38'13"W 46.85'
P.0.B.  POINT OF BEGINNING REMAINDER OF 2NN | © o —— — ( '
O.R.D.C.T. OFFICIAL RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS CALLED 757.040 ACRES \ j | ' b} = - ,
P.R.D.C.T. PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS | ,\II—|S4TLI"\II'ELI§0E1I5M4,8L9FE’S 1 \ W CURRENT ZONING: , | |w & 3 uR |
IPF IRON PIPE FOUND 'ORD.CT N 5, | PD-LC g & , = 34 WRe ||
RDCT. ) 5" U.E s g ~ Sz 530 |
IRFC  IRON ROD FOUND W/CAP FOUND > L o UE LIGHT COMMERCIAL | Iy @ 8T Sal |l
IRSC 5/8" IRON ROD SET W/CAP STAMPED "KHA" ' , | z , ; o) S (14 , ' '
XS "X"CUT IN CONCRETE SET IRsC , | , & z o l
MSUD MUSTANG SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT , i ,' | %, , , (%‘ 8 = , , i~ ,
. - w - N T
FAUE  FIRELANE, ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT CURRENT Zé)N/NG. 2 5k 8l e LU FV s ( ( 339 | FINAL PLAT
UE UTILITY EASEMENT PD-L S B R o fo Saf |
[TH = =] s o] : o Lo
WE_ WATER EASEMENT LIGHT COMMERCIAL | oSS0 s g 18| » . \ e 5al | UNION PARK MULTIFAMILY PHASE 2
s 2 fw &
3 Slel e & ,zf \\ Z
| & e ?) 1€ \\ S |1
LB 2l 15 \ 5 LOT 2, BLOCK A
NOTES: ,2 = 2 I | | , \ l
"§ gl | ))
1. Bearing system for this survey is based upon NAD 83 - Texas North Central Zone, Horizontal z 7] | , | BE|N 1 2 2 A RE |T ATED |N THE
Adjustment to NAD 83 (1993). To convert the Surface distances to Grid Values, multiply the _ , , ' , , ' | | G 6 3 C S S U
distances by a Combined Scale Factor of 0.999853696. (Q\Dl | | | ' ' , W= t‘_’-l THOMAS NAVO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO 964
9 : 250 ————
2. The subject property does not lie within a 100 year flood plain according to Community Panel No. 8 30.50 ' ,, | ' < a - TOWN OF LlTTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
48121C0410G, dated April 18, 2011 of the National Flood Insurance rate Maps for Denton | , , l{; S 5 ,
County, Texas. L || | , N o
o | 50.00' z | [
\-
3. Notice - selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of Town ordinance ,S\r Lk L63 | ' o |
and State Law and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits. o N , Q) \/\: ' | , 8 , I )
NS g © N\
4. This plat does not alter or remove existing deed restrictions, if any, on this property. :'E = , Q\ l ,, , l
N \ o " " .
5. All lots comply with the minimum size requirements of the zoning district. K ¢ & ——————— N87°42'14"W _331.78' _ 5 U.E | | ;8) | 61_60 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 Tel. No. (972) 335-3580
o © % - NeTRTIW S3meT — — — — — — = f _______ J X 5 , | Frisco, Texas 75034 FIRM # 10193822 Fax No. (972) 335-3779
. . . . i (a] 8 T T T — ——
6. This property may be subject to charges related to impact fees and the applicant should contact wZ o , Cy S87°42'14"E , —_—— N "
the Town regarding any applicable fees due. Sho 7 - 303.12 S S : Scale Drawn by | Checked by Date Project No. Sheet
—_ O " = )
7. Minimum finished floor elevations are at least 2 feet above the 100 year flood plain. , Co FAUE. Ui S o I 1 60 SG KHA 01/19/2023 063407024 10F2
ey |
\ \} N87°42'14"W 30312 5 'g o , 17’X30' M.S.U.D. W.E. —
17°X30' M.S.U.D. W.E. TEE DOC. NO. 2022177
\ — = 20BL. &= = P.RD.CT.
— b T e YN — -
Q l
IRSC N o OWNERS:
' ) ] S ' )
. 5' COSERV GAS EASEMENT N87°42 14"W 532.29' , ,' 42.79 J, 1 , ' Union House, LP
— _____INST.NO. 2022-151684 UN'ON PLACE 40.28 S | |L—— 9800 Hillwood Parkway, Suite 300
15x15' MUSTANG SUD WATER & RP.RD.CT. (6_1' RW — _ IRSC U N Fort Worth, Texas 76177
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT owgboeNo.  prpcT) 0 T — — 10 P (817) 224-6016
15 SSE INST. NO. 2022-87600. R.P.R D.C.T 15'X 10' D.g. —0' COSERV ELECTRIC EASEMENT P.O.B — \N E LA& _ g“i;ﬁ;‘;‘t?'&ya%ﬂﬂ“xf;‘;d""’m
INST. NO. 2022-87599 ——— — — - INST. NO. 2022-87598 INST. NO. 2022-151680 (61"R.0.W.) (DOC. NO. 2021-473, PRDCT) — ——
RPRDCT, o | T T T EXBESE T g———- - —_——————-CT-|= — ——— RPRRCT RPRDCT. ENGINEER / SURVEYOR:
a | oy 15X 10DE — —|l— —_— - - T——— - = — Kimley-Horn and Associates
INST. NO. 2022-87598 NST. NO. 2022-87598 INST. NO. 2022-87598, R P.R ([)) pE—EL7 1T —————— - - ——L — — — 260 East Davis Street, Suite 100
RP.RD.CT. RP.RD.CT. 'RPRDCT. J 7 — ' —1 —|— =] 15X20' MUSTANG SUD — McKinney, Texas 75069
REMAINDER OF 15'x15' MUSTANG SUD WATER & 15'x15' MUSTANG SUD WATER & 4 WATER & SANITARY SEWER P (469) 301-2580
CALLED 757.040 ACRES SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT 15' X 10' D.E. EASEMENT F (972) 239-3820
H4 LITTLE ELM, LP INST. NO. 2022-87600 INST. NO. 2022-87600 INST. NO. 2022-87598 INST. NO. 2022-87600 rachel.korus@kimley-horn.com
INST. NO. 2013-48961, O.R.D.C.T. R.P.RD.C.T. R.P.R.D.C.T. R.P.RD.C.T. R.P.R.D.C.T. Contact: Rachel Korus, P.E.

DWG NAME: K:\FRI_SURVEY\063230000-UNION PARK - HILLWOOD\063407024-MULTI FAMILY\DWG\063407024 MULTI-FAMILY PHASE 2_FP.DWG PLOTTED BY



OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DENTON §
WHEREAS UNION HOUSE, LP, is the sole owner of the following described tract of land:

BEING a tract of land situated in the Thomas Navo Survey, Abstract No. 964, Town of Little ElIm, Denton County,
Texas, and being and being a portion of a called 757.040 acre tract of land described in a deed to H4 Little EIm, LP, as
recorded in Instrument No. 2013-48961 of the Real Property Records of Denton County, Texas, and being more
particularly described as follows

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for the southwest corner of Union Park
Multifamily Phase 1, according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 2022-177 of the Plat Records of Denton
County, Texas, being on the northerly right-of-way line of Union Place, a 61 foot wide right-of-way;

THENCE North 87°42'14" West, along the northerly right-of-way line of said Union Place, a distance of 532.29 feet to a
5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE North 2°17'46" East, departing the northerly right-of-way line of said Union Place and crossing said 757.040
acre tract, a distance of 305.26 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE North 44°42'14" West, continuing across said 757.040 acre tract, a distance of 560.18 feet to an “X” cut in
concrete set for corner on the southeasterly right-of-way line of Union Park Blvd., a 100 foot wide right-of-way;

THENCE North 57°58'36" East, along the southeasterly right-of-way line of said Union Park Blvd., a distance of 493.70
feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “Jones Carter” found at the beginning of a tangent curve to the left
having a central angle of 13°55'17", a radius of 1100.00 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North 51°00'58" East,
266.62 feet;

THENCE in a northeasterly direction with said curve to the left, and continuing along the southeasterly right-of-way line
of said Union Park Blvd., an arc distance of 267.27 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for
corner;

THENCE South 59°10'22" East, departing the southeasterly right-of-way line of said Union Park Blvd. and crossing said
757.040 acre tract, a distance of 498.37 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner on the
westerly line of said Union Park Multifamily Phase 1;

THENCE South 30°50'33” West, along the westerly line of said Union Park Multifamily Phase 1, a distance of 217.32
feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with plastic cap stamped “KHA” set for corner;

THENCE South 2°18'24" West, continuing along the westerly line of said Union Park Multifamily Phase 1, a distance of
712.60 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 16.232 acres (707,077 square feet) of land, more or less.

OWNER'S DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That UNION HOUSE, LP, ("Owner") does hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove
property as UNION PARK MULTIFAMILY PHASE 2, an addition to the Town of Little EIm, Denton
County, Texas, and does hereby dedicate in fee simple to Highway 380 Municipal Management
District No. 1 (The District) to exclusive use forever, the streets and public use areas shown hereon,
and does hereby dedicate the easements shown on the plat for the purposes indicated to the
District's exclusive use forever, and said dedications being free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances except as shown herein or subordinated to this plat. No buildings, fences, trees,
shrubs or other improvements shall be constructed or placed upon, over or across the easements
of said plat. At the discretion of the District and subject to its written approval. Utility easements
may also be used for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use the
same unless the easement limits the use to a particular utility or utilities. Said use by public utilities
being subordinate to the District's use thereof. Any public utility given the right by the District to use
said easements shall have the right to: remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings,
fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with
the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of its respective system on any of these easements;
and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon
said easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining
and adding to or removing all or part of its respective system without the necessity at any time
procuring the permission of anyone. | do hereby bind myself, my successors and assigns to forever
warrant and defend all and singular above described streets, alleys, easements an rights unto the
District against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof
by and through Owner but not otherwise. This property is not located within the extraterritorial
jurisdiction of any municipality. This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules,
regulations and resolutions of the Town of Little EIm, Texas.

Witness, my hand this the day of , 20

UNION HOUSE, LP, a Texas limited partnership
BY: Union House GP, LLC,

a Texas limited liability company,
its general partner

By:

Name:

Title:

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF §

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day
personally appeared , known to me to be the person and
officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he
executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein
stated.

Given under my hand and seal this day of , 20

Notary Public, State of Texas

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

I, Sylviana Gunawan, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas, do hereby
declare that | have prepared this plat from an actual on the ground survey of the land, and that the
corner monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision in
accordance with Subdivision Regulations of the Town of Little EIm, Texas.

I
PRELIMINARY

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL

Sylviana Gunawan NOT BE RECORDED FOR
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 6461 ANY PURPOSE AND
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. SHALL NOT BE USED OR
6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210 VIEWED OR RELIED
Frisco, Texas 75034 UPON AS A FINAL
Phone 972-335-3580 SURVEY DOCUMENT
v

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day
personally appeared Sylviana Gunawan, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the
purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the day of ,
20 .

Notary Public, State of Texas

APPROVED

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

Town Official

Town of Little EIm, Texas

Date

The undersigned, the Town Secretary of the Town of Little EIm, Texas, hereby
certifies that the foregoing Final Plat of Union Park Multifamily Phase 1 to the
Town of Little EIm was submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission on the

day of , 20 , and the Commission, by formal
action, then and there accepted the Final Plat and public works improvements
and infrastructure, and said Commission further authorizes the Town Officials to
note the acceptance thereof by signing his/her name as hereinabove subscribed.

Witness by hand this day of , 20

Town Secretary
Town of Little EIm, Texas

FINAL PLAT

UNION PARK MULTIFAMILY PHASE 2

LOT 2, BLOCK A

BEING 16.232 ACRES SITUATED IN THE
THOMAS NAVO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 964
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

Kimley»Horn

6160 Warren Parkway, Suite 210

Tel. No. (972) 335-3580

Frisco, Texas 75034 FIRM # 10193822 Fax No. (972) 335-3779
Scale Drawn by Checked by Date Project No. Sheet
N/A SG KHA 01/19/2023 063407024 20F2

OWNERS:

Union House, LP

9800 Hillwood Parkway, Suite 300
Fort Worth, Texas 76177

P (817) 224-6016
matt.nunley@hillwood.com
Contact: Matt Nunley

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR:
Kimley-Horn and Associates
260 East Davis Street, Suite 100
McKinney, Texas 75069

P (469) 301-2580

F (972) 239-3820
rachel.korus@kimley-horn.com
Contact: Rachel Korus, P.E.

1/19/2023 11:16 AM

GUNAWAN, SYLVIANA 1/19/2023 11:16 AM LAST SAVED

DWG NAME: K:\FRI_SURVEY\063230000-UNION PARK - HILLWOOD\063407024-MULTI FAMILY\DWG\063407024 MULTI-FAMILY PHASE 2_FP.DWG PLOTTED BY



‘ ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 214-975-0470
— 100 W. Eldorado Parkway | Little Elm, TX 75068 Second Floor Town Hall
Little Elm

TEXAE

January 27, 2023

Kimley-Horn and Associates
Attention: Rachel Korus, P.E.
260 East Davis Street, Suite 100
McKinney, TX 75069

Re: Union Park Multifamily Phase 2 Final Plat Review 2
Ms. Korus,

As the Town’s review engineer, Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc. (CobbFendley) has reviewed
the following plat for compliance with Town of Little EIm requirements.

Development: Union Park MF Phase 2 Plat Review: 2nd Submittal
Town Project #: FP-22-02660 Plat Received:  January 23, 2023
Plat Date: January 19, 2023

CobbFendley recommends the Town grant conditional approval. CobbFendley has reviewed
the plat and determined that the attached remaining comments are minor and can be addressed
prior to submittal for recording.

This review does not relieve the design engineer, developer, and / or contractor from meeting all
Town of Little ElIm, TCEQ, TxDOT, TDLR, and other state and federal requirements that apply to
this project that may or may not have been identified through this review.

Please make the appropriate plan revisions per the attached comments prior to final approval.

If you have any questions, feel free to call at 972.335.3214 or email at pmistry@cobbfendley.com.

Sincerely,
COBB, FENDLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Wit

Priya Mistry, P.E.
Municipal Infrastructure

:** CobbFendley

Cc: Town of Little EIm Engineering Department


mailto:pmistry@cobbfendley.com

:#* CobbFendley

Town of Little EIm

Summary of Review Comments

Date: January 27, 2023 Town Project #: FP-22-02660
Plan Review #: 2
Received: January 19, 2023 Prepared by: PM

Plan Date: January 23, 2023
Development: Union Park MF Phase 2

All comments on Plan Review Set and Summary of Review Comment form must be addressed. Summary of Review Comment
form may NOT be all inclusive of comments made directly on the Plan Review Set.

PDF Page No.
(may not Response .
correspond to Comments (See Note) Explanation
Sht # Label)
GENERAL Reference markgps for clarifications and a_n_y additiona_l_
comments/questions that may not be specifically identified here.
Missing note - "All common areas will be owned and maintained by
1 the HOA/POA." Include if applicable or update as needed if special
district
1 Missing filing information. Ensure document number is included on
plat prior to recording.
Add "BY THIS PLAT" to the easements being recorded by this plat. If
1 easements will be recorded separately, indicate as "BY SEPARATE
INSTRUMENT".
1 Consider revising it to read "FAUE" and add a dimension for 26" at this
location.
1 Appears a 10' BL is missing from this property line; confirm.
Confirm the phase; Phase 27

Notes: 1. Response: Appropriate response is Agree (Correction Made) or Disagree (Correction Not Made), Explanation
2. This form must be completed and returned with future submittals.
3. Failure to submit Completed Summary of Review Comments form will result
in a delay of future plan sets being reviewed.
4. Send all plan submittals directly to the Town of Little EIm

Page 1 of 1



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

2/02/202
LITTLE ELM 02/02/2023
OVERVIEW
Project PUBLIC HEARING/ Puff Love Smoke Shop (SUP-22-04014)
P&Z Hearing 02/02/2023

Council Hearing March 7, 2023

Size 1,250 sq. ft.

Current Zoning Planned Development - Light Commerical Base
Proposed Use Retail/Commercial

Existing Use Commercial

Future Land Use

. . Retail/Commercial
Plan Designation /

Applicant Srinivas Chaluvadi

Owner Srinivas Chaluvadi

Strategic Goal

Agenda Item

PUBLIC HEARING/ Puff Love Smoke Shop (SUP-22-04014). Public hearing, discussion, and consider action on
a request to rezone suite 120, approximately 1,250 sq ft. in size, currently zoned Planned Development with
a Light Commercial Base through Ordinance #1539, in order to establish a new Specific Use Permit, in order
to allow for a new smoking establishment for the purposes of on premises retail sales only.

o Staff Report/Applicant Presentation

e Open Public Hearing

o Receive Public Comment

e Close Public Hearing

o Discussion and Recommendation

Location

Generally located on the northeast corner of the intersection of FM423 and Smotherman Road, within Little
Elm's Town limits.

Planning Analysis



Background.

Subject property is zoned Planned Development through Ordnance #1539, with a Light Commercial
base and currently houses a total of two newly constructed, single-story commercial buildings. The two
buildings are currently vacant but are primarily intended for retail purposes.

The proposed retail-only smoking establishment would occupy a currently vacant 1,250 square-foot Suite
120, one of the middle suites in Building 1, the southernmost building .

A smoking establishment is defined as "an establishment that sells products and devices primarily for
the purpose of smoking or vaping in various forms. These establishments sometimes provide a
contained area with a separate ventilation system for the purpose of smoking within the associated
structure. "

Chapter 106 of the Little EIm Code of Ordinances requires a Specific Use Permit (SUP) be issued for smoking
establishment use within the Light Commercial District. Because a smoking establishment requires a Specific
Use Permit, the applicant is requesting a Specific Use Permit in order to be able to occupy and operate within
this space.

Proposal.
The applicant is requesting approval of a smoking establishment as an allowed use on the subject property,
within Suite 120, for the purposes of establishing a retail-only vape shop operated as Puff Love.

The proposal includes a total SUP area of 1,250 square feet. The submitted floor plan depicts a typical retail
floor plan, with a large open retail area with counter height display cases and slat wall merchandise displays
along the walls. The rest of the site is shown as a restroom, office, and janitor closet. The proposed hours of
operation are 8am to 12am, which is a later hour of operation than the Town's typical retail establishments.

The applicant already has two stores under the same name "Puff Love" in Flower Mound and Plano, interior
photos of one of the existing stores have been included in the exhibits.

Parking.

The proposed use is required to be parked at a ratio of 1 space per 200 sq feet of floor area, requiring 7
parking spaces for the 1,250 square feet. The existing site was developed with 18,062 square feet between
the two buildings, requiring 91 parking spaces, the site has 103 parking spaces.

Development Standards.

This site was developed following Ordinance #1539, based on Light Commercial building standards and since
the applicant is not making any exterior changes or site improvements in order to accommodate the
proposed use, no additional site requirements were reviewed at this time.

Comprehensive Plan.

The Future Land Use Plan (FLUP) designates the subject property with a retail/commercial land use category,
which is appropriate for the proposed retail establishment. Therefore, the requested SUP, if approved, would
not be in conflict with the Town’s vision for this area.

Recommended Action

The purpose of an SUP is to add or modify specific land use rights to those already granted within a zoning
district. Section 106.02.17 provides that each request considers the intensity of the proposed use within the
context of the proposed location based on compatibility and suitability, and in evaluating the compatibility of
the proposed use within the existing area context, "the town council may impose such additional
development standards and safeguards as the conditions and locations indicate important to the welfare and
protection of adjacent property from noise, vibration, dust, dirt, smoke, fumes, odor, gas, explosion, glare,
offensive view, or other undesirable or hazardous conditions."

It should be noted that the Town has additional requirements for smoking establishments which allow for the



actual smoking of product on site. At this time, the SUP request is specifically for the retail component and if
the applicant chooses to in the future allow for on premise smoking, they would be required to go back
through the zoning process in order to amend the SUP.

Staff has some concerns with the proposed late hours of operation. Considering this is a retail establishment,
with most of the Town's similar types of retail establishments closing around 9 or 10 pm. Staff believes that
in order to ensure the retail operation stays within the parameters of the Town's expectations, the hours of
operation should not exceed 11pm. It should be noted that even most of the restaurants in the area close by
11pm.

Given the purpose of a Specific Use Permit, Staff believes that if the Planning and Zoning Commission
considers supporting this request, the following conditions should be included. These conditions help to
make the request more appropriate within the context of the existing shopping center, as well as its
proximity to other uses.

1. Hours of Operation shall not exceed 11 pm on any given day.
2. All windows shall remain clear, especially from shelving and product display, and maintain and active
storefront.

Staff recommends the Planning and Zoning Commission evaluate the proposed SUP request based on the
presented information, in accordance with Section 106.02.17, as well as the vision for this area and the
requests that have come before the Commission most recently, and make a recommendation accordingly.

Attachments
Location Map
SUP Exhibits



Employees\Devservices\ose\Locat

Project Location:

A

a_ca ob i ‘-

L D SUP Boundary

Subject Area

D 200' Foot Subject Area Buffer

Parcels

‘ Town Limits

.‘ Specific Use Permit: 22-04014
25691 Smotherman Rd,
. Suite 120, Frisco, TX, 75068

- 0 50100 200

LITTLE ELM |_1U§1_1_I

Feet Esti, HERE, Garmin, FAO, USGS, NGA, EPA, NPS

Town of Little EIm

Denton County, Tx
Date: 1/6/2023

This product is to be used for graphical representation
only. The accuracy is not to be taken/used

as data produced for engineering purposes or by a
Registered Professional Land Surveyor

for the State of Texas. For this level of detail,
supervision and certification of the produced data

by a Registered Professional Land Surveyor for the
State of Texas would have to be performed.

Town of Little Elm and its members assume no
responsibility for the accuracy of said data.




SMOKE ¢ VAPOR ¢ KRATOM

Danish Dawood

Owner of PUFF LOVE 4 LLC
972-814-9911
Danish.dawood01@gmail.com

Subject: SUP-22-04014
To: City of Little ElIm Zoning Dept.

As the owner of PUFF LOVE 4 LLC, | am reaching out to you regarding our pending SUP application with
the City of Little EIm. Please refer to the paragraphs below for additional information about PUFF LOVE.

PUFF LOVE was established in 2020 in Flower Mound, TX. We currently have 2 operating locations (in
Flower Mound and Plano, TX). PUFF LOVE specializes in providing the highest quality smoking products
to the communities we operate in. We are a customer centric business, and our primary focus is on
customer satisfaction. This is evident in our 720+ five-star Google reviews over the 2 operating locations
within 2 years of operation. We hope to bring the same level of customer service in the City of Little EIm
as we believe that we have the knowledge and business acumen to provide products and services that
exceed in quality compared to other similar businesses in the city.

We conduct our business under the trade name “PUFF LOVE”. Our operating hours are from 8AM to
12AM. PUFF LOVE specializes in variety of products, however the biggest categories of products that we
sell are as follows: tobacco, vaporizers, vapes, candles/air fresheners, CBD, kratom, miscellaneous
novelty items. We design our stores in a modern and clean-cut look. We focus on making our stores
comfortable for all people; therefore we refrain from putting posters or signs on the glass walls that may
block the view of the inside of the store. At PUFF LOVE, we also understand the role we play in the
community, and we take extra care in making sure that we are complying with all city, county, state and
federal laws. We also strictly only sell products to adults over the age of 21. Additionally, we also review,
on a consistent basis, any changes in regulatory laws relating to the categories of products that we carry.
All products that we sell at PUFF LOVE are always 100% legal to buy/sell and consume. We do not allow
smoking activities within our premises.

We believe that allowing us to do business in the City of Little EIm with special use permission to
operate our business would be beneficial for the community as well as the city. We truly believe that we
can benefit the community by providing additional competition in the industry, which would not only
provide the members of the community with highest quality products, but also bring additional tax


mailto:Danish.dawood01@gmail.com

revenues for the city. At PUFF LOVE, we prefer to bring employment opportunities in the city we
operate in, as we look to benefit the local community.

Please feel free to contact me at my contact information above if there are any questions or concerns.
Please see below for website information.

Website: www.puff-love.com

Yours sincerely,
Danish Dawood
Owner, PUFF LOVE 4 LLC


http://www.puff-love.com/

APPROVED

By Jason Solis at 4:49 pm, Sep 01, 2021

/
/7, d ‘
BUILDING SETBACKS
/ e LOCATION |REQ'D | PROVIDED
s FRONT | 20° 20°
/ SIDE (FM 423)| 20’ 20
// -
v
LINE TABLE
S A o S UNE | BEARING | DISTANCE
L1 | S01°02°46"E 175.34°
o7 L2 | N89'54'39"E 17.87’
- -~ L3 | S36°03'49"E - 64.73
e L4 | S00'58'24"E 50.25’
— L5 | N89'06'08"E 24.99'
L6 |S01°02'16"E 101.55'
L7 | S46°03'08"E 40.38'
T — L8 |S43'47'54"W 40.24'
/ L9 |S01'02'59"E 265.90’
FEMA ZONE “AE" L10 | S00°55'42"E 6.36"
L11 |N88"38'13"E 1.42°
L12 | N59'03'32"E 25.00°
113 | S30°57'58"E 7.80'
L14 | N89'00'15"E 1.68
L15 | S00°56’50°E 83.08'
L16 | N88'41'32"E 34.00°
L17 | S00'56’50"E 25.00"

(® u.G. FIRE LNE

(@ PROP WATER

LOT 3, BLOCK A

WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION

ZONING: LIGHT COMMERCIAL (LC)
FUTURE LAND USE: CHURCH

TO BE 8 HT AND CONSTRUCTED OF

ENCLOSURE TO HAVE SOLID METAL
DOORS. REF TOWN DTLS & ARCH PLANS.

—PROP 24’ A.U.FL.E.

EASEMENT

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 20 40
]
—
( IN FEET )
1 inch = 40 ft.

£X 38" RCP

KT XK XX K LXK

=)
I X I L LIXKX xx‘izx XX

WK KX LXK XXEX

I EAT A

TR

TABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WA

1)

CONCRETE
JCURB

EX 36" RCP

/ i

® T
ooy |

D

STATE OF TEXAS
2009-96357

OR.D.C.T.
A

‘a
1
1

K e
K =
=<
S / . V%
P — S B DRAINAGE EASEMENT
: >>§ DOC.# 2016—193, O.P.RD.C.T.
o
X
X
STATE OF TEXAS —X 5
DOC. NO. 2009-35872 % f o )
O-R.D.C.T. >>2 ;{ \;39
N H
X
>§< 4 Q}i?s'rsﬁ‘gég 102456, DPROCT.
g N i, bt RO AT "2 S Y
s B K S
>>§ / EX‘ST %c) / / AS SCALED FROM F.LRM, L »
3 ai SSMH— _ - J/
. ~ ©0 S ;;>\ e -
* - el | / D /'/ 30" SIDEWALK EASEMENF" ~
2/ gg ZR%IIDPEQX%J / /%/ // | INST.# 2(')15—)33311,'0.P4R.D.C.T, //
g E:} E | : S 2 /////TEA - - e ;//
& *O;’| 6/ g \ -~ - e
. M s e ' ~ E -
: ryq® VS S~ IR O I
X e : = \ :
 hep49 11 £ ol ko CO ' N P,
IX S . ) Pt
| K : S é %83 ~ -FEMA ZONE “AE”
AERIAL ELECTRIC : 7 RV ANN —\%
LINES LIE INSIDE s END
SURVEYED PROPERTY : | e N\ o J\mtﬂ / PROPOSED
— ‘ I T\ \ P RETAINING
L corsé\iﬁ SIDEWALK AND \ ‘ | - & & "’\\/ > WALL
— Eal: Qe | & — 1\ v
STATE ¢F TEXAS "2 et | @ x , ) e —————— N\ N
DoC. NO. B00e-96357 S | FLUME | \ ( > QSQ
% \(
: ,
oo 4 P
PROPOSED |KB o DCO
RETAINING | & | \
. WALL 3’ ABOVE ' {{| PROP | .
\ PARKING FOR _ | 1| MON SIGN C.L. SUIte 120
\ SCREENING < ,
X
a : o® & ©4.6' ~
30 35,5 1250 SQFT
Q% :g?wQ @ ] |
N X .
g- 2 b i o™ z 11 PROP DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE
| N ONE . ‘
ez Q|5 E':'g W g LS MASONRY TO MATCH BUILDING.
— =B x o
ol | B
N2 - ;é
=N
< 2 |k
S 2|4
=R
O =] lé ;
=~ < 5 Q7
= | Q
:E; ;E g :? @ < L
N L Y ¥ B4 o ®)
2 R b oo
2 X L 00
2 N P 115 0NN -
cto han2 & g]
2 | K " EOO - (&)
E 9 e o2~ i
: s N e @ 45 |
¢ W IG.. ° O’L
i , LOT 2, BLOCK A 20 | |
| i }l 3.05 AC / 132,869 SF
5 241571(s
I K : -~
o ¢ s 7]
= | § BEGN || 1
| R | e e
: S wawL |k A
g ; | X @ f
8 PROP MULTI:
e
N
l ’ o EBpedd 5SS 0 MYE _ SSMH o SEE ARV G
| 45"W 115.21 N825g S ° lugi ‘
8717'12°W 7 10146 S$88'55°0
15 43’ CONCRETE R " ,p
* cuRa $88°565 07 T o e on YO.

EXISTING

o EEE s s

OHE

EX FHC>
wi g
W ®

SSMH O

O.R.D.C.T.

NOTES:

1.

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE
PAVEMENT

CONTOUR
GAS LINE
OVERHEAD UTIL LINE

FIRE LANE

PARKING COUNT

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER METER

WATER VALVE

POWER .POLE

SIGN
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
GRATE INLET
CURB INLET

STORM SEWER
WATER. LINE
SANITARY LINE
LIGHT POLE

ACCESS,UTILITY &
FIRELANE EASEMENT

TEXAS ASSURANCE RESIDENTIAL
'UMITED PARTNERSHIP
DOC. NO. 2011-41820

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PREPARED BY OWNER.

2. SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR SITE LANDSCAPE.
3. REFERENCE ARCHITECT PLANS FOR EXACT BUILDING DIMENSIONS.
4. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB, FACE OF BUILDING

OR AS OTHERWISE NOTED.

PROPOSED

65

+ 0

@ ssmH

O Gl

0 c.l.

’;wawxx ”

@XX XXX KX X KXAXRAXX

20' LANDSCAPE
BUFFER W
| |
, z | i
" PROP DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE | - {1c | &
TO BE 8 HT AND CONSTRUCTED OF | EXIST \ ¢
MASONRY TO MATCH BUILDING. g SoaST Vio
ENCLOSURE TO HAVE SOLID METAL g PROP PWT 2
DOORS. REF TOWN DTLS & ARCH PLANS. L 2
& ]
PROPOSED \ ; FM. 423 '~ - - e
| LOT 1R, BLOCK A EXIST /T I -
= , 12,859 SF e |
£l WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION 3D CARE 1 |
3 WISDOM SCHOOL PROPERTIES,  CENTER = 2% § ““““ . 'PROPREMrQISthSYWiﬁWY
8 FFE=560.81 LLC 1.079 AC z " /
o INST.# 2017152697, 46,998 SF
ol, 0.P.R.D.C.T. x
< Nooore DOOR DOOR_2-5500 Boog DOQR 2R T 0
ok ——— = g | 5  WHERE WALL IS PRESENT IN FRONT OF
w 8 ENTRANCE 12 o - ARG —
ﬁ’cug) PARKING SPACES ALONG F.\ '
o) SECTION A-—A
: o
o 9 X0 N.T.S.
C. NO. 2D14—123831 @ N %
EX CONG S5 e EX CONC SIDEWALK g
h— ‘ALK
— ; - g
IR SB8° 50° 35.69°W ey con e
@ APPROACH
'Q/ gzo “N\_SIDEWALK EASEMENT
vV, e DOC.# 2015-85, O.P.R.D.C.T. EX CONC PAVING
Q s P, N . EX 30" RCP <
EX 30" RCP XX KRR XX XXX, X X %LXX XXX X_gIX XX KX X XXX X R X X XX X X —
/gp OHE HE HE HE jpp

ENGINEER:

VASQUEZ ENGINEERING, L.L.C.
MR. JUAN J. VASQUEZ, P.E.
1919 S. SHILOH ROAD

SUITE 440

OWNER /DEVELOPER

LOTUS COMMERCIAL VENTURES, L.L.C.
SRINIVAS CHALUVADI
4433 PUNJAB WAY

SUITE 301

GARLAND, TEXAS 75042

TEL: (972) 278-2948

FAX: (972) 271-1383
jvasquez@vasquezengineering.com

FRISCO, TEXAS 75033
469-536—-8695
sri@shaluvadi.net

: 1 O N © O
2le|Osvx30
Pl g R3S
de NS T
So o~
U= O«
e X 1 3
ZHY o
=D oK 5
< . ,..=2 .0.=
@ 0 w2 § o+
= 2 T O
Ll - T O
i Z <
= 11 -
% N
2l |3
I 1o
' . ; . \N\ 1))
LOCATION MAP N = o
N.T.S. T g >
ﬁ_
'®)
| ¢
P
SITE SUMMARY TABLE ~
e .z
County DENTON COUNTY T2
mu’)
Project Name WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION zN@
. " " %%m&
Zoning PD-LC £5a9
- << NQ
Proposed -use SHOPPING CENTER NS
CEEN
Site Area: 3.05 Acres / 132,869 S.F. 2,._20
zZ >
Building "A" Area 10,728 S.F. (TOTAL) b2
- Qz
Building "A" Height: 22'- 1 STORY L
Building "B" Area 7,334 S.F. (TOTAL) 3
Building "B" Height: 22'- 1 STORY ~J "
Lot Coverage: 18,062/132,869 = 13.6% g: 8
, n
Floor Area Ratio: 18,062/132,869 S.F. = 1:13.6 523‘_!\
Parking Required: RETAIL STORE; 1 SPC/200 S.F. %éggm
: -
Total Required = 91 SPACES gégﬂg
Parking Provided: Regular = 92 SPACES wgﬂ.g .
- - (e
Handicap = 6 SPACES :g §
Total = 98 SPACES § E
Impervious Area: 77,697 |/ 132,869 SF = 58.48% (7]
Pervious Area: 55,172 / 132,869 SF = 41.52% g
-
Loading Spaces Required (<25,000 SF) = 0
Loading Spaces Provided =0
Start Of Construction 07/04/2020
End Of Construction 07/03/2021
S_IT‘E SUMMARY TABLE LOT 1R, BLOCK A ‘2
County | DENTON COUNTY E
Project Name WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION
Zoning "PD-LC" (WITH SPECIAL USE PERMIT) g t
Proposed use CHILD CARE CENTER g
: : Q0
Site Area: 1.079 Acres / 46,998 S.F. <30
Building Area 12,859 S.F. (TOTAL) Z X_%
Building Height: 33'- 1 STORY < 8%;_
. _ o e 7, ¥
Lot Coverage: 12,859/46,998 = 27.4% 1 mg)’g
Floor Area Ratio: 12,859/46,998 S.F. = 1:27.4 o | .p-
Parking Required: CHILD CARE CENTER; 1 SPC/10 STUDENTS N N%E
165 STUDENTS/10 = 17 SPACES — l-o- zl.l.l
: —_— | -
Total Required = 17 SPACES
: o | ~3¢
Parking Provided: Regular = 20 SPACES a:
Handicap = 2 SPACES §I.|.
Total = 22 SPACES o
Impervious Area: 31,546 / 46,998 SF = 61.12% |,°_
Pervious Area: 15,452 [/ 46,998 SF = 32.88%
Loading Spaces Required (<25,000 SF) = 0
Loading Spaces Provided =0
Start Of Construction N/A EXISTING BUILDING
End Of Construction N/A EXISTING BUILDING
g
©
SITE PLAN 3
' S
LOT 2 , BLOCK A s
=
3.05 ACRES 112
T >1Z|>] 5
REVISED SITE PLAN 512|152
- 1212 5
LOT 1R, BLOCK A SNNE
[ >N E
1.079 ACRES NEPREE
WISDOM MONTESSORI ADDITION 2|218| 3|8
S ’ 3| o S18 § >
— & w— N
C. BORHMANN SURVEY, HEEHEHE
» . ©] O
ABSTRACT NO. 86
TO SHEET

P

TEXAS

N OF LITTLE ELM, DENTON COUNTY,

JUNE 23, 2020

U



olga
Text Box
120


JB

A3aAY3ISTY SLHOM TV "ONI ‘STLVIOOSSY ® MO3d INVITIIM 40 NOISSING3d o
NILLIMM A3ISSTHAXT IHL LNOHLIM ‘SNVYIW ANV A9 ‘AVM ANY NI d30NA0Y4IH véyl 1668.L6
YO @3sN3Y ‘a30vHL 39 OL LON 34V ANV "ONI ‘STLVIOOSSY ® M03d WYITIIM . . .
40 ALY3dO¥d FHL FHV ‘TSN ¥IFHL ANV SINIWND0A NOILONYLSNOD ISTHL SeXa] 090Sli4 WO SDIHABDIA MM
‘uonjoNJIsuod Buunp pue alojaq pamoj|o) pue pakaqo Apouls

8Q JSNW pue ‘SWES YIM JOI|JU0D ABW UYDIYM SJUSWNDOP UONONIISUOD 8say) Jo Jed Aue Jano _UNON_ CNE;@—._“_.OEm P@@@N COC/ SIIL “TTIASIMTT V_ V M

REF. PLAN
22-188-001

90uUspadald 8)e) SUOI}OI}SBI PUB ‘SBOUBUIPIO ‘SBPOI |ED0T PUB ‘8)e)s ‘|esapad IV (310N

‘puny Aue Jo uonjonJsuod 0} Joud ‘[einionais pue ‘OyAH ‘uonepunoy 1o} sadinIas Buusaulbus IS UIUW "M GOL
9)9|dwo9 uleyqo Jap|ing Jo JBUMO U} ey} papuswiwodal st }| “apew Buleq saseyaind 1o

uononJisuod Aue o} Joud Jaubisaq 8y} Jo uonuaje ay} o} Jybnoig ag o} ale ‘Aue Ji ‘sUoISSILIO m>0|— m m : m

J0o /pue ‘1011d ‘Aouedaiosip Auy -108loid siyy jo Ajioyine ul uosiad Jo Japjing 8y} Aq pax)oayo

pue pallIaA 8q IShW SJUBWINJOP UOIONJISUOD 8say] "ainonJls siy) 8)o|dwod Ajjenueisgns

0} A1esS909U UOIJEWIOJUI UOIJONIISUOD JIseq au} apiaoid 0} papusiul ase sueld asay |

A-101

REVISIONS

44 DUEDOSSH B DI WHImIM

ISSUE DATE:
Scale:

Drawn:

Sheet Number:

Qo
(o]
=

NV1d 400714

SLINY3d NOILONYLSNOD ONINSSI 40 I3SOd¥Nd JFHL ¥O4 NOILOIASIHNr ONIAVH S3ILIMOHLNY A9 dISN 39 OL LON SI ANV 3LVA LOTd SIHL NO ‘S3LVID0SSY ® ¥O3d WVITIIM 40 ALIYOHLNY JHL ¥IANN MIAIATYH WIHMILNI 40 3SOdHNd IHL Y04 a3SVI13Y SI LNJNNDO0A SIHL

i 3
| %) i
i Y ©
E 7 | & ©
53 IR ot ,
T | — [
© S3ASVYD AV1dSIA SSY19 L S3ISVD AV1dSIA SSY19 |
o O 1HOIZH Y¥ILNNOD L LHOIFH YILNNOD
i |
| d
|
N | . 5 |
S QL
i 4 > <
w e Ls 3 LLl
O, 2 ke 52 Eg @
= ® & u o
— O 20 -
S
| — L
N
- _— f
b S3ASVYD AV1dSIA SSY19 L S3ASVYD AV1dSIA SSY19 | prd
= \ = LHOIZH ¥3INNOD | LHOIZH ¥3INNOD
3 , O S <
CEE z® A & | 1
a 5 \ % Uy | al
x | ® <~ =
- > - e ! v ?
T~ = — - AV1dSIQ ISIONVHONIW B TIVM IVTIS — — — — — — =~ o =
- S~ — — — = —— — — O I
o)
—1
L |3

1






olga
Image

olga
Image




olga
Image




olga
Image


	Agenda
	AI_1279_Adoption of the January 5, 2023 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_PandZ Minutes January 19, 2023
	AI_1280_FINAL PLAT/ PJMCP LLC Addition (FP-23-00025)
	AI_1283_FINAL PLAT/ Union Park Multifamily Ph. 2 (FP-22-02660)
	       ATT_Plat Document
	Sheets and Views
	063407024 Multi-Family Phase 2_FP-SHEET 1
	063407024 Multi-Family Phase 2_FP-SHEET 2


	       ATT_Conditions of Approval
	UPNMFPh2_FP_CA_CF_20230127
	UPNMFPh2_FP_Review2_Comments_CF_20230127
	Worksheets
	Sheet1



	AI_1282_PUBLIC HEARING/ Puff Love Smoke Shop (SUP-22-04014)
	       ATT_Location Map
	       ATT_SUP Exhibits
	PUFF LOVE Little Elm SUP Letter.pdf
	PUFF LOVE Site Plan Little Elm - Copy.pdf
	PUFF LOVE FLOOR PLAN SUP.pdf
	Elevations.pdf


